THE WORK SESSION OF THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUTEES ON MARCH 28, 2023 AT VILLAGE HALL 61 FRONT ST., AT 4:30 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Moore, Trustee Strauss Durning, O'Connor and Strauss, C/T Budine, DC/T Shirkey, DPW Supervisor Steve Evans, CEO Pete Hathaway, Mary McFadden Broome County and Bridget Davis.

ABSENT: Trustees Warner

Mary McFadden gave the State of the County report.

Mayor Moore asked Ms. McFadden to tell BC Executive Jason Garner about our loss of the Deposit Foundations transportation program and the very real need of Deposit's Senior Citizen's need to get to important appointments. Ms. McFadden said that she would certainly tell him.

DPW Supervisor Evans wanted to thank Broome County for their work on the Second Street drainage project.

MOTION#29/23-24

A motion was made by Trustee Durning and seconded by Trustee Strauss to accept for filing the March Code Enforcement Report. Motion passed unanimously.

MOTION#30/23-24

A motion was made by Trustee Durning and seconded by Trustee Strauss to accept for filing the Februray Planning Board minutes. Motion passed unanimously.

STREETS, WATER, SEWER

Supervisor Evans reported that the DPW was cleaning things up and getting ready for Spring. Brush pickup will begin April 3 and continue on the first and third Mondays of the month. All lawn debris must be in biodegradable bags or a container that the crew can dump out into our truck. Debris and branches must be small yard debris.

MOTION#31/23-24

A motion was made by Trustee Strauss and seconded by Trustee Durning to schedule blacktopping for Church Street between Second and Clark and Court Street between Second and Fourth Street. Motion passed unanimously.

Supervisor Evans went on to report that the F550 will be back from Simmons Rockwell tomorrow. The Freightliner is still at Orall's garage.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Chris Zacharias reported that the Ladder test will be done on April 10th. Things are running well. There was a small fire on Elm Street but it was quickly taken care of. Trustee O'Connor asked about the Certificate of Need. Mr. Zacharias stated that the Delaware County side still needs to be done.

TRUSTEES

Trustee Durning is going to schedule the tree pruning for Sunday April 2nd at 1:00. He went on to say that FUDR is having a special meeting on April 11 at 7PM so he will miss the April Regular Session. Jim also wanted to ask the DCS if they could build flower boxes for the community garden.

PRESIDENT

Mayor Moore attended the Hard Hat show with the DPW. He met a vendor that sells L.E.D. lights. Mr. Moore asked the vendor to call into the April Regular Session to speak to the Board.

Mr. Moore told everyone that the Crime Victims Assistance Center will be presenting "A Tribute of Hope" at the Cheri Lindsey Memorial Park in Binghamton on April 25th at 6PM. This will be a a gathering for sharing stories of survival and healing followed by music, light refreshment and a memorial for those our community has lost to crime.

FINANCE

MOTION#32/23-24

A motion was made by Trustee Strauss and seconded by Trustee Durning to approve for payment the Abstract #1 of Also Audited Vouchers as listed:

General Fund \$ 33,346.18 Water Fund \$ 1,568.61 Sewer Fund \$ 1,391.78 \$ 36,506.57

Motion passed unanimously.

CT Budine thanked the Bev and Pearl for all their hard work in the last few weeks. Everyone gives 100% all the time.

GUESTS

No guest comments.

MOTION#33/23-24

A motion was made by Trustee Strauss and seconded by Trustee Durning to adjourn at 5:16 PM. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted:

Karen L. Budine

Clerk Treasurer